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August 12, 2024

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ)

ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE
T Design Professionals
FROM: Matthew Sandoval, DPW Project Manager

Division of Public Works

SUBJECT:  DPW PROJECT NO. 25220
Physician Assistant Expansion
Idaho State University (ISU)
Pocatello, Idaho

Please note the following clarification questions and answers:
Question #1. Please clarify whether covers (front and back) or section dividers are prohibited from being
included in a team’s statement of qualifications.

Answer #1. Covers or section dividers may be included and do not count towards the total section page
count. If included, they should be blank, front and back, other than the title of the succeeding section.

Question #2. For the formatting requirements, please clarify whether there is a maximum allowable page
size, and a minimum font size.

Answer #2. All pages in the SOQ should be Letter (8.5 inx 11 in) size. A font size of 10 or larger should
be used.
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Question #3. Can you please clarify whether there are schedule expectations for design and construction
from the Agency or DPW.

Answer #3. It is expected that Construction Documents (95%) will be produced within six (6) months of
contract {inalization.

End Addendum Number ONE
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